
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Purchasing Department 

113 Mable T. Willis Blvd. 

Walterboro, SC 29488 

843.782.0504 

 

 
 
 

RFQ: CC-29 
 

FIRST PUSH – DEBRIS REMOVAL and DISPOSAL SERVICES 

 

 Due: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 @ 11:00am 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
DATED: AUGUST 5, 2020 

 
 

The following questions have been submitted for clarification: 
 

1) The RFQ indicated a bid bond is required. Can you tell us how much the bid bond should be 

for and any additional details needed for the bid bond? Answer: Bonds will not be required 

for this project. 
 

2) P.5 mentions that we are to submit our proposal response along with a completed W-9. Is the 

W-9 form to be submitted separate from our proposal or to be within our proposal submittal? 

Answer: The W-9 can be included within the proposal. 
 

3) P.10 states that a bid, payment, and performance bonds are required. If so in what amount 

and when are they to be submitted? Answer: Bonds will not be required for this project. 
 

4) Based on our experience, the “Location of the contractor relative to Colleton County” in the 

selection criteria is out of compliance with FEMA regulations. Would the County consider 

removal of this provision? Answer: Yes, the revised selection criteria and relative point values 

are the following: 
 

25% Specialized experience or technical expertise of the contractor/subcontractor in connection 
with the service to be provided and on similar projects 

25% Past record of performance on work of similar nature 

25% Knowledge of FEMA regulations and procedures 

15% Availability of necessary equipment 

10% Cost proposal 
 

5) The reference to a “master lease” and “replacement equipment” are not subject in the RFP. 

Should these references be removed from the RFP? Answer: These references are part of our 

standard procurement document and will remain although may not be valid in final contract. 

 


